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WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 June 2006 

STATEMENT BY COUNCILLORS AND MANAGEMENT 
MADE PURSUANT TO SECTION 413 (2)(c) 

OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1993 (as amended) 

The attached General Purpose Financial Report has been prepared in accordance with 

The Local Government Act 1993 (as amended) and the Regulations made there under. 

The Australian Accounting Standards and professional pronouncements. 

The Financial Statements Guidelines for NSW Councils. 

To the best of our knowledge and belief, these reports 

Present fairly the Council's operating result and financial position for the year, and 

Accord with Council's accounting and other records 

We are not aware of any matter that would render the reports false or misleading In any way. 

The General Purpose Financial Report was completed by the 31 August, 2006 and was ready for 
audit. 

Signed in accordance with a resolution of Council made on 3rd October, 2006. 

MAYOR COUNCILLOR 

GENERAL MANAGER 

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING OFFICER 



WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

INCOME STATEMENT 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

Budget Actual Actual 
2006 2006 2005 
$'OOO Notes $'000 $l000 

INCOME 
Revenue: 
Rates & Annual Charges 3 32,534 31,179 
User Charges & Fees 3 20,875 19,531 
Investment Revenues 3 2,381 2,243 
Other Revenues 3 18,624 14,268 
Grants & Contributions - Operating 3 5,663 5,407 
Grants & Contributions - Capital 3 4,113 2,043 
Other Income: 
Profit from Disposal of Assets &i%+&?# 21 0 623 
Profit from interests in Joint Ventures & Associates &G::& 109 
Revenues from Ordinary Activities before 

69'257 Capital Amounts 
84,400 75,403 

EXPENSES 
Employee Costs 4 35,020 32,795 
Materials & Contracts 18,997 16,165 
Borrowing Costs 4 661 660 
Depreciation & Amortisation 4 7,378 6,906 
Other Expenses 4 10,295 14,192 
Loss from Disposal of Assets 
Loss from interests in Joint Ventures & Associates 
Total Expenses from Ordinary Activities 70,718 

OPERATING RESULT FROM CONTINUING 
2'090 OPERATIONS 

12,015 4,685 

Operating result from discontinued operations 
Gain (loss) on restructure 

2,090 NET OPERATING RESULT FOR YEAR 12,015 4,685 

Net operating result before capital grants and 
'340' contributions $ 7,902 $ 2,642 

This Statement is to be read in conjunction with the attached Notes. 
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WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

BALANCE SHEET 
as at 30th June 2006 

Actual Actual 
2006 2005 

Notes $l000 !PO00 
CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash & cash equivalents 6 10,013 14,336 
Investments 6 13,792 17,634 
Receivables 7 5,757 3,395 
Inventories 8 122 115 
Other 8 41 8 847 
Non-current assets held for sale 19,22 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 31,274 36,327 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Investments 6 14,164 4,980 
Receivables 7 1,513 1,041 
Investments accounted for using the equity method IQ 1,256 
Infrastructure, Property, Plant & Equipment 9 982,488 977,897 
Investment Property 14 83,482 80,310 
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 1,081,647 1,065,484 
TOTAL ASSETS 1 ,l 12,921 1,101,811 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Payables 10 7,628 7,316 
Borrowings 10 1,557 2,089 
Provisions 10 15,070 15,161 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 24,255 24,566 

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Payables 10 
Borrowings 10 8,054 8,648 
Provisions 10 
TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 8,054 8,648 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 32,309 33,214 

NET ASSETS $ 1,080,612 1,068,597 

EQUITY 
Accumulated Surplus 20 1,080,612 1,068,597 
Council Equity Interest 1,080,612 1,068,597 
Minority Equity Interest IQ 

TOTAL EQUITY $ 1,080,612 1,068,597 

This Statement is to be read in conjunction with the attached Notes 
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WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

Budget Actual Actual 
2006 2006 2005 
$l000 CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Notes $'000 $000 

Receipts 
Rates & Annual Charges 32,391 
User Charges & Fees 21,405 
Investments Income , -  T 1,376 
Grants & Contributions 7,981 
Other operating receipts , 12,563 

Pavments 
Employee Costs (34,911 ) 
Materials & Contracts (1 6,758) 
Borrowing Costs (682) 
Other operating payments ( l  2,538) 

Net Cash provided by (or used in) Operating 
9,900 Activities 11 1'0,827 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts 

Proceeds from sale of Infrastructure, Property, Plant & 
Equipment 

284 

Proceeds from sale of Investment Securities 8,600 
Repayments from Deferred Debtors 
Distribution received from associated entities 19 50 

Pavments 
Purchase of Infrastructure, Property, Plant & 

Equipment (9,774) 

Purchase of Investment Securities (1 3,184) 
Loans to Deferred Debtors 

Net Cash provided by (or used in) Investing 
(1 0,290) Activities (14,024) (1 2,466) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts 

Proceeds from Borrowings & Advances 1,000 
Pavments 

1, (2,124) Repayments of Borrowings & Advances (2,126) (1 ,7B7g7 
Net Cash provided by (or used in) Financing 

(1,124) Activities (1 ,l 26) 203 
(1,514) Net Increase (Decrease) in cash held (4,323) (553) 

14,336 Cash Assets at beginning of reporting period 11 14,336 
12,822 Cash Assets at end of reporting period 11 10,013 14,336 

This Statement is to be read in conjunction with the attached Notes 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 1 

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial report are set out below. These 
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated. 

(a) Basis of preparation 

This General Purpose Financial report has been prepared in accordance with Australian equivalents to 
lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (AIFRSs), other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian 
Accounting Standards Board, Urgent Issues Group Interpretations, the Local Government Act (1993) and 
Regulations and the Local Government Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting. 
Compliance with IFRSs 

Australian Accounting Standards include Australian equivalents to lnternational Financial Reporting 
Standards. Compliance with AlFRSs ensures that the financial statements and notes of NSW Council 
comply with lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs). 

Application of AASB l First-time Adoption of Australian Equivalents to lntemational Financial Reporting 
Standards 

These financial statements are the first NSW Council lfinancial statements to be prepared in accordance with 
AIFRS. AASB 1 First-time Adoption of Australian Equivalents to lnternational Financial Reporting Standards 
has been applied in preparing these financial statements. 

Financial statements of NSW Council until 30 June 2005 had been prepared in accordance with previous 
Australian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (AGAAP). AGAAP differs In certain respects from 
AIFRS. When preparing NSW Council 2006 financial statements, management has amended certain 
accounting;valuation and consolidation methods applied in the AGAAP financial statements to comply with 
AIFRS. With the exception of financial instruments, the comparative figures in respect of 2005 were restated 
to reflect these adjustments. Council has taken the exemption available under AASB l to only apply 
AASB 132 and AASB 139 from 1 January 2005. 

Reconciliations and descriptions of the effect of transition from previous AGAAP to AlFRSs on the Council's 
equity and its net income are given in Note 21. 

NSW Council is required to comply with AAS 27 Financial Reporting by Local Government, and where 
AAS 27 conflicts with AIFRS, the requirements of AAS 27 have been applied. Where AAS 27 makes 
reference to another Australian accounting standard, the new Australian IFRS equivalent standards will 
apply. The specific 'not for profit' reporting requirements also apply. 

I 
Historical cost convention 
These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the 
revaluation of available-for-sale financial assets, financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or 
loss, certain classes of property, plant and equipment and investment property. 

Critical accounting estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with AIFRS requires the use of certain critical 
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the 
Council's accounting policies. 
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(b) Revenue recognition 

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is measured on 
major income categories as follows: 

(0 Rates, annual charges, grants and contributions 

Rates, annual charges, grants and contributions (including developer contributions) are recognised as 
revenues when the Council obtains control over the assets comprising these receipts. Developer 
contributions may only be expended for the purposes for which the contributions were required but the 
Council may apply contributions according to the priorities established in work schedules. 

The following S94 contributions plan has been adopted by council and are available for public inspection free of 
cost: 

COUNCIL POLICY 

Section 94 should only be levied for those facilities "normally" provided by Local Government. The section 94 
Contributions Plans Manual (Department of Planning, 1992) highlights several factors which need to be considered 
in the provision of services and amenities. 

These include: 

l. Council's responsibility for the provision of public services and amenities. Through such documents 
as the Corporate Plan, levels of service and responsibility have come to be more clearly defined in the 
recent past. 

2. The capacity (or incapacity) of current services and facilities to meet the existing and future needs 
within the municipality. The underlying purpose of such documents as the Housing Policy, Council's 
Social Atlas, Community Profile and Draft Open Space Plan, is to identify more conclusively the needs 
within the LGA and the basis upon which Council can most efficiently and effectively provide for them. 

3. The needs generated by the new development and the benefits which accrue to the development from 
the provision of the proposed facility. 

The Council also holds contributions obtained prior to the requirement to have contribution plans in place. These 
moneys must be applied only for purposes for which they were obtained. 

Control over assets acquired from rates and annual charges is obtained at the commencement of the rating 
year as it is an enforceable debt linked to the rateable property or, where earlier, upon receipt of the rates. 
A provision for doubtful debts on rates has not been established as unpaid rates represent a charge against 
the rateable property that will be recovered when the property is next sold. 

Control over granted assets is normally obtained upon their receipt (or acquittal) or upon earlier notification 
that a grant has been secured, and is valued at their fair value at the date of transfer. 

Income is recognised when the Council obtains control of the contribution or the right to receive the 
contribution, it is probable that the economic benefits comprising the contribution will flow to the Council ana 
the amount of the contribution can be measured reliably. 

Where grants or contributions recognised as revenues during the financial year were obtained on condition 
that they be expended in a particular manner or used over a particular period and those conditions were 
undischarged at balance date, the unused grant or contribution is disclosed in Note 3(g). The note also 
discloses the amount of unused grant or contribution from prior years that was expended on Council's 
operations during the current year. 
A liability is recognised in respect of revenue that is reciprocal in nature to the extent that the requisite 
service has not been provided at balance date. 

(ii) User charges and fees 
User charges and fees (including parking fees and fines) are recognised as revenue when the service has 
been provided, the payment is received, or when the penalty has been applied, whichever first occurs. 
A provision for doubtful debt is recognised when collection in full is no longer probable. 
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(iii) Sale of plant, property, infrastructure and equipment 
The profit or loss on sale of an asset is determined when control of the asset has irrevocably passed to the 
buyer. 

(iv) lnterest and rents 
lnterest and rents are recognised as revenue on a proportional basis when the payment is due, the value of 
the payment is notified, or the payment is received, whichever first occurs. 

(c) Principles of consolidation 

(i) The Consolidated Fund - 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 409(1) of the LGA 1993, all money and property received by Council 
is held in the Council's Consolidated Fund unless it is required to be held in the Council's Trust Fund. The 
consolidated fund and other entities through which the Council controls resources to carry on its functions have 
been included in the financial statements forming part of this report. 

In the process of reporting on the local government as a single unit, all transactions and balances between those 
funds and entities (for example, loans and transfers between funds) have been eliminated. 

The Council is required under the Local Government Act to maintain a separate and distinct Trust Fund to 
account for all moneys and property received by the council in trust which must be applied only for the purposes 
of or in accordance with the trusts relating to those moneys. 

(ii) The Trust Fund 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 41 1 of the Local Government Act l993 (as amended), a 
separate and distinct Trust Fund is maintained to account for all money and property received by the Council 
in trust which must be applied only for the purpwes of or in accordance with the trusts relating to those 
monies. Trust monies and property subject to Council's control have been included in these reports. 
Trust monies and property held by Council but not subject to the control of Council, have been excluded 
from these reports. 

A separate statement of monies held in the Trust Fund is available for inspection at the Council office by any 
person free of charge. 

(iii) Joint venture entities 

The interest in a joint venture partnership is accounted for using the equity method and is carried at cost. 
Under the equity method, the share of the profits or losses of the partnership is recognised in the income 
statement, and the share of movements in reserves is recognised in reserves in the balance sheet. Details 
relating to the partnership are set out in Note 19. 

(d) Leases 

Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Council has substantially all the risks and rewards of 
ownership are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the lease's inception at the 
lower of the fair value of the leased property and the present value of the minimum lease payments. The 
corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included, in other long term payables. Each 
lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance charges so as to achieve a constant rate on the 
finance balance outstanding. The interest element of the finance cost is charged to the income statement 
over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the 
liability for each period. The property, plant and equipment acquired under finance leases are depreciated 
over the shorter of the asset's useful life and the lease term. 

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are 
classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from 
the lessor) are charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease. 
Lease income from operating leases is recognised in income on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 
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(e) Acquisition of assets 

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for all acquisitions of assets. Cost is measured as 
the fair value of the assets given, plus costs directly attributable to the acquisition. 
Where settlement of any part of cash consideration is deferred, the amounts payable in the future are 
discounted to their present value as at the date of exchange. The discount rate used is the Council's 
incremental borrowing rate, being the rate at which a similar borrowing could be obtained from an 
independent financier under comparable terms and conditions. 

(f) Impairment of assets 

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation and are tested annually for 
impairment. Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or 
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is 
recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The 
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use. 
For non-cash generating assets of the Council such as roads, drains, public buildings and the like-value in 
use is represented by the deprival value of the asset approximated by its written down replacement cost. 

(g) Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other 
short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily 
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and 
bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities on the balance sheet. 

(h) Receivables 

Receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost, less 
provision for doubtful debts. Receivables are due for settlement no more than 30 days from the date of 
recognition. 
Collectibility of receivables is reviewed on an ongoing basis. Debts which are known to be uncollectible are 
written off. A provision for doubtful receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the 
Council will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of receivables. The amount 
of the provision is the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated 
future cash flows, discounted at the effective interest rate. 

(i) Inventories 

(4 Raw materials and stores, work in progress and finished goods 

Raw materials and stores, work in progress and finished goods are stated at the lower of cost and net 
realisable value. Cost comprises direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of variable and 
fixed overhead expenditure, the latter being allocated on the basis of normal operating capacity. Costs are 
assigned to individual items of inventory on the basis of weighted average costs. Net realisable value is the 
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the 
estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 

(id Land held for resale/capitalisation of borrowing costs 

Land held for resale is stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is assigned by specific 
identification and includes the cost of acquisition, and development and borrowing costs during 
development. When development is completed borrowing costs and other holding charges are expensed as 
incurred. Borrowing costs included in the cost of land held for resale are those costs that would have been 
avoided if the expenditure on the acquisition and development of the land had not been made. Borrowing 
costs incurred while active development is interrupted for extended periods are recognised as expenses. 

Page 9 



(j) Non-current assets held for sale 

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale and stated at the lower of their carrying amount and fair 
value less costs to sell if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather 
than through continuing use. The exception to this is plant and motor vehicles which are tumed over on a 
regular basis -these are retained in property, plant and equipment. 

An impairment loss Is recognised for any initial or subsequent write down of the asset to fair value less costs 
to sell. A gain is recognised for any subsequent increases in fair value less costs to sell of an asset, but not 
In excess of any cumulative impairment loss previously recognised. A gain or loss not previously recognised 
by the date of the sale of the non-current asset is recognised at the date of derecognition. 

Non-current assets are not depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held for sale. 
Non-current assets classified as held for sale are presented separately from the other assets in the balance 
sheet. 

(k) Investments and other financial assets 
From 1 July 2004 to 30 June 2005 
Council has taken the exemption available under AASB 1 to apply AASB 132 and AASB 139 only from 1 
July 2005. Council has applied previous AGAAP to the comparative information on financial instruments 
within the scope of AASB 132 and AASB 139. 

Adjustments on transition date: 1 July 2005 
The nature of the main adjustments to make this information comply with AASB 132 and AASB 139 are that, 
with the exception of held-to-maturity investments and loans and receivables which are measured at 
amortised cost (refer below), fair value is the measurement basis. Fair value is inclusive of transaction costs. 
Changes in fair value are either taken to the income statement or an equity reserve (refer below). At the date 
of transition (1 July 2005) changes to carrying amounts are taken to retained earnings or reserves. 

From 1 July 2005 

Council classifies its investments in the following categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or 
loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments, and available-for-sale financial assets. The 
classification depends on the purpose for which the investments were acquired. Management determines 
the classification of its investments at initial recognition and re-evaluates this designation at each reporting 
date. 

(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 

This category has two sub-categories: financial assets held for trading, and those designated at fair value 
through profit or loss on initial recognition. Afinancial asset is classified in this category if acquired 
principally for the purpose of selling in the short term or if so designated by management. The policy of 
management is to designate a financial asset if there exists the possibility it will be sold in the short term and 
the asset is subject to frequent changes in fair value. Assets in this category are classified as current assets 
if they are either held for trading or are expected to be realised within 12 months of the balance sheet date. 

(ii) Loans and receivables 

Loans and receivables are non derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not 
quoted in an active market. They arise when the Council provides money, goods or services directly to a 
debtor with no intention of selling the receivable. They are included in current assets, except for those with 
maturities greater than 12 months after the balance sheet date which are classified as non-current assets. 
Loans and receivables are included in receivables in the balance sheet. 

(iii) Held-to-maturity investments 

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and 
fixed maturities that the Council's management has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity. 

(iv) Available-for-sale financial assets 

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this category or not 
classified in any of the other categories. They are included in non-current assets unless management 
intends to dispose of the investment within 12 months of the balance sheet date. 
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Purchases and sales of investments are recognised on trade-date -the date on which the Council commits 
to purchase or sell the asset. Investments are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs for all 
financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets are derecognised when the 
rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired or have been transferred and the Council 
has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership. Available-for-sale financial assets and 
financial assets at fair value through profit and loss are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and 
receivables and held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest 
method. Realised and unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of the financial 
assets at fair value through profit or loss' category are included in the income statement in the period in 
which they arise. Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of non monetary 
securities classified as available-for-sale are recognised in equity in the available-for-sale investments 
revaluation reserve. When securities classified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired, the accumulated 
fair value adjustments are included in the income statement as gains and losses from investment securities. 

The fair values of quoted investments are based on current bid prices. If the market for a financial asset is 
not active (and for unlisted securities), the Council establishes fair value by using valuation techniques. 
These include reference to the fair values of recent arm's length transactions, involving the same 
instruments or other instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis, and option 
pricing models refined to reflect the issuer's specific circumstances. 

Council assesses at each balance date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of 
financial assets is impaired. In the case of equity securities classified as available-for-sale, a significant or 
prolonged decline in the fair value of a security below its cost is considered in determining whether the 
security is impaired. If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative loss - 
measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss 
on that financial asset previously recognised in profit and loss - is removed from equity and recognised in 
the income statement. Impairment losses recognised in the income statement on equity instruments are not 
reversed through the income statement. 

Council has an approved investment policy complying with Section 625 of the Local Government Act. 
lnvestments are placed and managed in accordance with that policy and having particular regard to 
authorised investments prescribed under the Local Government Investment Order. 

(I) Fair value estimation 

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities must be estimated for recognition and measurement 
or for disclosure purposes. 

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market prices at the 
balance sheet date. 

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation 
techniques. Council uses a variety of methods and makes assumptions that are based on market conditions 
existing at each balance date. Quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments are used for 
long-term debt instruments held. Other techniques, such as estimated discounted cash flows, are used to 
determine fair value for the remaining financial instruments. 

The nominal value less estimated credit adjustments of trade receivables and payables are assumed to 
approximate their fair values. The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is estimated by 
discounting the future contractual cash flows at the current market interest rate that is available to the 
Council for similar financial instruments. 3 

(m) Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment 

All infrastructure, property, plant and equipment [except for investment properties - refer Note l(n)] is stated 
at cost (or deemed cost) less depreciation. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the 
acquisition of the items. 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as 
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to 
Council and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to 
the income statement during the financial period in which they are incurred. 
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Land is not depreciated. Depreciation on other assets is calculated using the straight line method to allocate 
their cost, net of their residual values, over their estimated useful lives, as follows: 

Office equipment 
Office furniture 
Vehicles and road making equipment 
Other plant and equipment 
Buildirigs - Masonry 
- Other 
Playground equipment 
Benches, seats etc 
Bores 
- Other 

5 - l 0  years Pumps and telemetry 15 - 20 years 
10 - 20 years Drains 80 - l00 years 
5 - 8 years Culverts 50 - 80 years 
5 - 15 years Flood control structures 80 - l00 years 
50 - 100 years Sealed roads - Surface 20 years 
20 - 40 years - Structure 50 years 
5 - 15 years Unsealed roads 20 years 
l 0  - 20 years Bridge - Concrete l00  years 
20 -40 years 
25 - 75 years 

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet 
date. 

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying 
amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount. 

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are 
included in the income statement. 

(n) lnvestment property 

lnvestment property, principally comprising freehold office buildings, is held for long-term rental yields and is 
not occupied by the Council. lnvestment property is carried at fair value, representing open-market value 
determined annually by external valuers. Changes in fair values are recorded in the income statement as 
part of other income. 

(0) Payables 

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Council prior to the end of 
financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of 
recognition. 

(p) Borrowings 

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are 
subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) 
and the redemption amount is recognlsed in the income statement over the period of the borrowings using 
the effective interest method. 

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Council has an unconditional right to defer 
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the balance sheet date. 

Borrowing costs incurred for the construction of any qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time 
that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Other borrowing costs are 
expensed. 

The capitalisation rate used to determine the amount of borrowing costs to be capitalised is the weighted 
average interest rate applicable to the Council's outstanding borrowings during the year. 

(r) Provisions 

Provisions for legal claims and service warranties are recognised when: the Council has a present legal or 
constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is more likely than not that an outflow of resources will be 
required to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised 
for future operating losses. 
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Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement 
is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the 
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same class of obligations may be small. 

(S) Employee benefits 

(i) Wages and salaries, annual leave and sick leave 

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits, annual leave and accumulating sick 
leave expected to be settled within 12 months of the reporting date are recognised in the provision for 
employee benefits in respect of employees' services up to the reporting date and are measured at the 
amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. Liabilities for non-accumulating sick leave are 
recognised when the leave is taken and measured at the rates paid or payable. 

lii) Long service leave 

The liability for long service leave is recognised in the provision for employee benefits and measured as the 
present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to 
the reporting date using the projected unit credit method. Consideration is given to expected future wage 
and salary levels, experience of employee departures and periods of service. Expected future payments are 
discounted using market yields at the reporting date on national government bonds with terms to maturity 
and currency that match as closely as possible, the estimated future cash outflows. Where Council does not 
have the unconditional right to defer settlement beyond 12 months, the liability is recognised as a current 
liability. 

(iii) Sick Leave 

In accordance with State Government legislation accrued sick leave entitlements were frozen as at 15 February 
1993. Effective from 6 January, 1997 Council's employees employed prior to 15 February, 1993 were eligible to 
accrue sick leave as from that date until the 31S' May, 2005 in accordance with current enterprise agreement. 
Such accruals are assessed as at each reporting date, having regard to current rates of pay and other factors 
including experience of employee departures and their periods of service. As at 31" May, 2005 under the current 
enterprise agreement employees who were employed with Council prior to February, 1993 were eligible to 
transfer three weeks sick leave to bank "C" from bank "A" if they had enough sick leave in that bank. The sick 
leave in bank "C" was then frozen at the current rate of ordinary pay as at 31'' May, 2005 and was paid out to 
those employees during the 200512006 financial year in lieu of foregoing accruing future sick leave. 

(iv) Gratuities 

Under the current enterprise agreement Gratuities are accrued at two weeks per year of service for each 
employee who has attained nineteen or more years service. Those employees who have been with Council 
between ten to nineteen years service have accrued on a pro-rata basis a number of weeks based on the 
number of full years service multiplied by one tenth, these accrued weeks are then paid out once an employee 
retires or resigns after serving fifteen years service., 

(v) Retirement benefit obligations 

All employees of the Council are entitled to benefits on retirement, disability or death. Council contributes to 
various defined benefit plans and defined contribution plans on behalf of Its employees. 
A liability or asset in respect of defined benefit superannuation plans would ordinarily be recognised in the 
balance sheet, and measured as the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date plus 
unrecognised actuarial gains (less unrecognised actuarial losses) less the fair value of the superannuation 
fund's assets at that date and any unrecognised past service cost. 

However, when this information is not reliably available, Council accounts for Its obligations to defined 
benefit plans on the same basis as its obligations to defined contribution plans. The Local Government 
Superannuation Scheme has advised that it is unable to provide individual councils with an accurate split of 
their share of the Scheme's assets and liabilities and so no asset or liability is recognised. 

" The Local Government Superannuation Scheme - Pool B (the Scheme) is a defined benefit plan that has 
been deemed to be a 'multi-employer fund' for the purposes of AASB 11 9. Sufficient information is not 
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available to account for the Scheme as a defined benefit plan because the assets to the Scheme are pooled 
together for all Councils. The amount of employer contributions recognised as an expense for the year 
ending 30 June, 2006 was $439,454.28. The last valuation of the Scheme was performed by Mr Martin 
Stevenson BSc, FIA, FlAA on 18'~ March, 2004 and covers the period ended 30 June 2003. This valuation 
found that the Scheme's assets were $2,453.7 million and its past service liabilities $2,251.7 million, giving it 
a surplus of $202 million. The existence of this surplus has resulted in Councils contributing in 200512006 at 
half the normal level of contributions. The financial position is monitored annually." 

(t) Rounding of amounts 

Unless otherwise indicated, amounts in the financial report have been rounded off to the nearest thousand 
dollars. 

(U) Land under roads 

Council has elected not to recognise land under roads in accordance with the deferral arrangements 

(v) Insurance Pools 

The Council is a partner in an insurance pool known as Premsure. The Poll has disclosed a future actuary 
liability and this liability is shown in Note 19. 

(W) Allocation between current and non-current 

In the determination of whether an asset or liability is current or non-current, consideration is given to the 
time when each asset or liability is expected to be settled. The asset or liability is classified as current if it is 
expected to be settled within the next 12 months, being the Council's operational cycle. In the case of 
liabilities where Council does not have the unconditional right to defer settlement beyond 12 months, such 
as vested long service leave, the liability is classified as current even if not expected to be settled within the 
next 12 months. Inventories held for trading are classified as current even if not expected to be realised in 
the next 12 months. 

(X) New accounting standards and UIG interpretations 

Certain new accounting standards and UIG interpretations have been published that are not mandatory for 
30 June 2006 reporting periods. Council's assessment of the impact of these new standards and 
interpretations is set out below. 

(i) UIG 4 Determining whether an Asset contains a Lease 
UIG 4 is applicable to annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2006. Council has not elected to adopt 
UIG 4 early. It will apply UIG 4 in its 2007 financial statements and the UIG 4 transition provisions. Council 
will therefore apply UIG 4 on the basis of facts and circumstances that existed as of 1 July 2006. 
Implementation of UIG 4 is not expected to change the accounting for any of Council's current 
arrangements. 

(ii) UIG 5 Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning, Restoration and Environmental Rehabilitation 
Funds 
Council does not have interests in decommissioning, restoration and environmental rehabilitation funds. This 
interpretation will not affect the Council's financial statements. 

(iii) AASB 2005-9 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards [AASB 4, AASB 1023, AASB 139 & 
AASB 1321 
AASB 2005-9 is applicable to annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2006. The 
amendments relate to the accounting for financial guarantee contracts. Council has not entered into any 
financial guarantee contracts and there will be no effect on the Council's financial statements. 

(iv) AASB 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures and AASB 2005-10 Amendments to Australian Accounting 
Standards [AASB 132, AASB 101, AASB 114, AASB 11 7, AASB 133, AASB 139, AASB l, AASB 4, 
AASB 1023 & AASB 10381 
AASB 7 and AASB 2005-1 0 are applicable to annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007. 
The Council has not adopted the standards early. Application of the standards will not affect any of the 
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amounts recognised in the financial statements, but will impact the type of information disclosed in the 
financial instruments. 

(V) UIG 6 Liabilities arising from Participating in a Specific Market - Waste Electrical and Electronic 

Equipment 
UIG 6 is applicable to annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 December 2006. Council has not sold 
any electronic or electrical equipment on the European market and has not incurred any associated 
liabilities. 
This interpretation will not affect the Council's financial statements. 

(v0 AASB 2005-6 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards [AASB 1211 
AASB 2005-6 is applicable to annual reporting periods ending on or after 31 December 2006. The 
amendment relates to monetary items that form part of a reporting entity's net investment in a foreign 
operation. It removes the requirement that such monetary items had to be denominated either in the 
functional currency of the reporting entity or the foreign operation. Council does not have any monetary 
items 
forming part of a net investment in a foreign operation. The amendment to AASB 121 will therefore have no 
impact on the financial statements. 

(Y) Land 
Land is classified as either operational or community in accordance with Part 2 of Chapter 6 of the Local 
Government Act (1993). This is disclosed in Note 9(a). 
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WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

Note 3 - REVENUES 

RATES & ANNUAL CHARGES 2006 2005 
$'OOO $'OOO 

Ordinarv Rates 
Residential 
Business 

Annual Charnes 
Domestic Waste Management r . ~  . ; , QrHBk 

9,633 
Total Rates & Annual Charges 32,534 m 31,179 

USER CHARGES & FEES 
User Charqes 

Other Waste Management 
Park Rentals 
Child Care Fees 
Staff Vehicle Fees 
Bus Shelter Fees 

Fees 
Planning & Building 
Cemeteries 
Rent & Hire of Non-Investment Property 
Rent & Hire of Investment Property 
Admission & Service Fees 
HoardingICrane Permits 
Car Parking Fees 

15,817 14,721 
Total User Charges & Fees 20,875 19,531 



WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

Note 3 - REVENUES (cont) 
2006 2005 
$'OOO $l000 

INVESTMENT REVENUES 
Interest on overdue rates & charges 
Interest on cash assets & investments 

externally restricted 
internally restricted 
unrestricted 

Gross Investment Revenues 2,243 
Total Investment Revenues 2,381 2,243 

Fines 
Insurance Claims 
Legal Fees Recovery (Rates) 
Recycling Income (Non domestic) 

Note 19 

Total Other Revenues 18,624 14,268 
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WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

Note 3 - REVENUES (cont) 
OPERATING CAPITAL 

Notes 2006 2005 2006 2005 
GRANTS $'OOO $000 
General Purpose (Untied) 

Financial Assistance 
Pensioner Rates Subsidies (General) 

Specific Purpose 
Pensioner Rates Subsidies 

Domestic Waste Management 
Roads & Bridges 
Employment & Training Programs 
Heritage & Cultural Services 
Community Care Services 
Recreational & Cultural Services 
Library 

Comprising: 
- Commonwealth funding 
- State funding 
- Other funding 

CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS 
Developer Contributions 

Section 94 
Section 94A levies 
Planning agreements 

ecreational & Cultural 

TOTAL GRANTS & CONTRIBUTIONS 5,663 5,407 4,113 2,043 



WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

Note 3 - REVENUES (cont) 

CONDITIONS OVER GRANTS & CONTRIBUTIONS 

Grants and contributions which were obtained on the condition that they be expended for specified purposes 
or in a future period, but which are not yet expended in accordance with those conditions, are as follows: 

2006 2005 
$l000 $l000 

Grants Contrib Grants Contrib 

Unexpended at the close of the 
previous reporting period 378 2,265 

Less: expended during the current period from 
revenues recognised in previous reporting periods 
Section 94/64 Developer Contributions 
Roads Infrastructure 
Heritage & Cultural Services 
Community Care Services 
Housing & Community Amenities 
Recreational & Cultural 
Transport & Communication 
Other 

Subtotal 2,668 568 3,276 408 
Plus: amounts recognised as revenues in this 
reporting period but not yet expended in accordance 
with the conditions 
Section 94/64 Developer Contributions 
Roads Infrastructure 
Heritage & Cultural Services 
Community Care Services 
Housing & Community Amenities 
Recreational & Cultural 
Transport & Communication 
Other 

Subtotal 

Unexpended at the close of this reporting period and 
held as restricted assets 734 2,333 378 2,265 

Net increase (decrease) in restricted assets in the 356 68 185 490 
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WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

Note 4 - EXPENSES 

2006 2005 
EMPLOYEE COSTS $'OOO $000 

Salaries and Wages 24,029 
Travelling 84 
Employee Leave Entitlements 5,180 
Superannuation 1,527 
Workers' Compensation Insurance 1,477 
Fringe Benefits Tax 188 
Training Costs (excluding Salaries) 31 0 
Total Operating Employee Costs 32,795 

Total Number of Employees 
(Full time equivalent at end of reporting period) 

BORROWING COSTS 
lnterest on Overdraft 
Interest on Loans 661 
Gross Interest Charges 661 
Total Interest Charges 661 660 

MATERIALS & CONTRACTS 
Raw materials & consumables 
Contractor and consultancy costs 
Auditor's Remuneration 

- Audit Services 
- Other Services 

Legal Expenses 
- Planning & Development 
- Other Legal Expenses 

Operating Lease Rentals - non-cancellable 
- minimum lease payments jm$tgh $ &Eggg 1 

Total Materials & Contracts 16,165 



WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

Note 4 - EXPENSES (cont) 
2006 2005 
$'OOO $'ooo 

DEPRECIATION, AMORTISATION & IMPAIRMENT 
Plant and Equipment 1,097 
Office Equipment 430 
Land 35 
Buildings 993 
Other Structures 1,381 
- roads, bridges & footpaths 2,205 
- stormwater drainage 631 
Other assets 
- library books 229 
- other 377 
Total Depreciation, Amortisation & Impairment 7,378 

Allocation between Depreciation & Amortisation, and Impairment is shown in Note 9. 

OTHER EXPENSES 
Advertising 
Abandonment Fines by Office State Debt Recovery 
Bad and Doubtful Debts 
Donations & Contributions to Local & Regional Bodies 
lnsurances 
Land Tax - Crown Lands 
Light, Power & Heating 
Mayoral Allowance 
Members' Fees & Allowances 
Members' Expenses 
Payments to other levels of Government 
Street Lighting 
Subscriptions & Publications 
Telephone & Communications 
Water Rates & Charges 
Waste Disposal Charges 
Car Park Levy 
Other 
Total Other Expenses 
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WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

Note 5 - GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSAL OF ASSETS 

2006 2005 
$'OOO $'OOO 

DISPOSAL OF PROPERTY 
Proceeds from disposal 25 
Less: Carrying amount of assets sold 
Gain (Loss) on disposal 25 

DISPOSAL OF INFRASTRUCTURE, PLANT & 
EQUIPMENT 
Proceeds from disposal 663 
Less: Carrying amount of assets sold 65 
Gain (Loss) on disposal 598 

TOTAL GAIN (LOSS) ON DISPOSAL 
OF ASSETS 21 0 623 
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WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the .year ended 30th June 2006 

Note 6 - CASH ASSETS & INVESTMENT SECURITIES 
2006 2005 
S'OOO $'ooo 

Current Non-Current Current Non-Current 
CASHASSETS 
Cash on Hand and at Bank 5,261 
Deposits at Call 6,075 
Short T e n  Deposits & Bills, etc 3.000 
Other 
Total Cash Assets 10,013 14.336 
Cash Assets comprise highly Ilquid investments with short periods to maturity subject to insignificant 
risk of changes of value. Cash Assets subject to external restrictions that are not expected to be 
dischawed during the next reporting period are classified as Non-Current. 

INVESTMENT SECURITIES 
Summary 
~inancialassets at fair value through 
~rof i t  and loss 13,792 2,264 15,634 2,080 

Held to maturity investments - 11,900 2,000 2,900 
Available for sale financial assets 
Total 13,792 14,164 17,634 4.980 

Financial assets at fair value through 
At beginning of year 
Adjustment on adoption of AASB 
132&AASB 139 
Revaluation to income Statement 
Additions 
Disposals 
Transfers CurrentlNon-current 
At end of year 

Held for trading: 
- Managed Funds 
- CDOS 
- FRNs 
- Equity linked notes 

Held to Maturity Investments 
At beginning of year 
Adjustment on adoption of AASB 
132 & AASB 139 
Amortisation of discounts and 
premiums 
Additions 
Disposals 
Transfers CurrentlNon-current 
At end of year 

Comorisino: 
- ~ o i e m i e n t  Bonds 
-Term Deposits 
-Bank Bills 
-Other 
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

Note 6 - CASH ASSETS & INVESTMENT SECURITIES (cont) 

RESTRICTED CASH ASSETS & INVESTMENT SECURITIES 

Non-Current Non-Current 

Investment Securities 
TOTALCASHASSETS& 
INVESTMENT SECURITIES 

External Restrictions 
Internal Restrictions 
Unrestricted 

DETAILS OF MOVEMENTS OF 

External Restrictions 
Included in liabilities 

Unexpended Loans 
RTA Advances 
Self Insurance Claims 

Developer Contributions 
RTA Contributions 
Unexpended Grants 
Domestic Waste Management 
Environmental Levy 



WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

Note 7 - RECEIVABLES 

2006 2005 
$'OOO $'OOO 

Current Non-Current Non-Current 

Rates & Annual Charges 
Interest & Extra Charges 
User Charges & Fees 
Accrued Revenues - User Charges 
Accrued Revenues - lnterest 
Accrued Revenues - Other 
Other levels of Government 
Parking Fines 
Other 
Total 

Less: Allowance for Doubtful Debts 

~STRICTED RECEIVABLES 

Domestic Waste Management 
Environmental Levy 
Total Restrictions 

Unrestricted Receivables 5,277 1 ,51 3 3,009 1,041 
Total Receivables 5,757 l ,51 3 3,395 1,041 
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WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

Note 8 - INVENTORIES & OTHER ASSETS 

2006 2005 
$'OOO $'OOO 

Current Non-Current Current Non-Current 

INVENTORIES 

Stores & Materials 
Total Inventories 

OTHERASSETS 
Prepayments 
Total Other Assets 
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WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

Note 9 - INFRASTRUCTURE, PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT 

I 
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Plant & Equipment 
Office Equipment 
Land 

- Operational 
- Community 

Buildings 
Other Structures 
Infrastructure 
- Roads, bridges, footpaths 
- Bulk earthworks (non-deprec.) 
- Stormwater drainage 

Other Assets 
- Library Books 
- Other 

Totals 

2006 

AT 
COST 

9,992 
8,119 

26,041 
684,924 
74,448 
16,582 

224,025 

63,309 

4,940 
7,931 

1,120,311 

CARRYING AMOUNT MOVEMENTS DURING YEAR 2005 
v000 

ACCUM 
DEPN 

(5,117) 
(5,500) 

(190) 
(7,609) 

(12,194) 

(76,971) 

(24,279) 

(3,768) 
G%201) 

(137,823) 

Impairment 

- 

- 

- 

Asset 
Purchases 

1,039 
1,000 

722 

3,910 
408 

4,159 

161 

212 
374 

11,985 

CARRYING 
AMOUNT 

4,881 
2,619 

26,041 
684,734 
66,839 
4,388 

147,054 

39,030 

1,172 
5,730 

982,488 

CARRYING 
AMOUNT 

4,953 
2,051 

25,319 
684,769 
63,922 
5,361 

145,100 

39,500 

1,189 
5,733 

977,897 

AT 
COST 

9,377 
7,943 

25,319 
684,924 
70,538 
16,174 

219,865 

63,148 

4,727 
7,558 

1,109,573 

Asset 
Disposals 

(14j 
(2) 

(16) 

$000 
ACCUM 
DEPN 

(4.424) 
(5,892) 

(155) 
(6.616) 

j10,813) 

(74,765) 

(23,648) 

(3.538) 
(1,525) 

(131.676) 

$000 

Depreciation 

(1.097) 
(430) 

(35) 
(993) 

(1.381) 

(2,205) 

(631 

(229) 
(377) 

(7.378) 



WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

Note 9 (cont) - RESTRICTED PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT 
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WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

Note 10 - LIABILITIES 

2006 2005 
$l000 $000 

Current Non-Current Current Non-Current 
PAYABLES 
Goods & Services 
Goods & Services - Capital 
Payments received in advance 
Accrued Expenses - Wages & Salaries 
Accrued Expenses - Interest on Loans 
Accrued Expenses - Other 
Builders Deposits 
Deposits, Retentions & Bonds 
Total Payables 

BORROWINGS 
Bank Overdraft 
Loans 

Annual Leave 
Sick Leave 
Long Service Leave 
Gratuities 
Total Provisions 15,070 15,161 

The following Liabilities, although classifled as current, are not expected to be paid within 
the next twelve months after balance date. 

Deposits, Retentions & Bonds 2,804 2,266 
Employee Leave Provisions 1 11,584 1 1,990 

14,388 14,256 
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WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

Note l l - RECONCILIATION TO CASH FLOW STATEMENT 

Total Cash Assets (Note 6) 10,013 14,336 
Less: Bank Overdraft (Note 10) 
Balances per Statement of Cash Flows 10,013 14,336 

(b) Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets to Cash 
from Operating Activities 

Net Operating Result from Income Statement 12,015 
Add: Depreciation and Amortisation 7,378 

Unwinding of present value discounts & premiums 
Increase in prov~sion for doubtful debts 408 
lncrease in employee benefits provisions 
lncrease in other provisions 
Decrease in receivables 
Decrease in inventories 
Decrease in other assets 429 
Increase in trade creditors 214 
Increase in accrued expenses payable 214 
Increase in other payables 223 
Loss on Sale of Assets 
Equity share of loss in Associates 34 
Equity adjustment in Associates (decrease) 
Decrements from Revaluations 
Loss on Council restructure 

20,915 
Less: Decrease in provision for doubtful debts 
l 

Present value discounts & premiums recognised 
Decrease in employee benefits provisions 91 
Decrease in other provisions 
Increase in receivables 3,300 
Increase in inventories 7 
lncrease in other assets 
Decrease in trade creditors 
Decrease in accrued expenses payable 
Decrease in other payables 
Gain on Sale of Assets 210 
Equity share of profit in Associates 
Equity adjustment in Associates (increase) 
Fair value adjustments to Investment Properties 3,172 
Fair value adjustments to Financial Assets 758 
Non-cash Capital Grants and Contributions 2,550 

Net Cash provided by (or used in) operations 10,827 
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WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

Note 11 (cont) - RECONCILIATION TO CASH FLOW STATEMENT 

* 
2006 2005 
$'OOO $'OOO 

(c) Non-Cash Financing and Investing Activities 

Acquisition of assets by means of: 
- Developer Contributions received in kind 
- Other 2,550 

2,550 

(d) Financing Arrangements 

Unrestricted access was available at balance date to the following lines of credit: 

Bank Overdrafts 
Total Facilities 

Corporate Credit Cards 
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WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

Note 12 - COMMITMENTS FOR EXPENDITURE 

2006 2005 

Roads 
Construction of lnvestment Property 
Buildings 
Plant & Equipment 

These expenditures are payable: 
Not later than one year 
Later than one year and not later than 5 years 
Later than 5 years 

Waste Management Services 
Repairs & maintenance - lnvestment Property 
Other 

45 80 
These expenditures are payable: 
Not later than one year 
Later than one year and not later than 5 years 
Later than 5 years 
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WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

Note 12 (CONT) - COMMITMENTS FOR EXPENDITURE 

2006 2005 
$'OOO $'OOO 

Total Future Minimum Lease Pavments 
Not later than one year 
Later than one year and not later than 5 years 
Later than 5 years 

(e) Remuneration Commitments 
Commitments for the payment of salaries and other 
remuneration under long-term employment contracts in 
existence at reporting date but not recognised as 
liabilities. ~avable: 
Not later than one year 
Later than one year and not later than 5 years 
Later than 5 years 

5,175 5,262 
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WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

Note 13 -STATEMENT OF PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT 

2006 2005 2004 2003 
Amounts Indicators 

Current Ratio 
Current Assets $31,274 1.29: 1 1.48:l 
Current Liabilities $24,255 

Unrestricted Current Ratio 
Unrestricted Current Assets* $27,616 2.94:l 3.32: 1 3.62:l 3.54:l 
Current Liabilities not relating to Restricted Assets $9,387 

Debt Service Ratio 
Net Debt Service Cost $2,787 3.63% 3.52% 4.23% 4.15% 
Operating Revenue $76,673 

Rate & Annual Charges 
Coverage Ratio 
Rates & Annual Charges Revenues $32,534 38.55% 41.35% 44.37% 43.99% 
Total Revenues $84,400 

Rates & Annual Charges 
Outstanding Percentage 
Rates & Annual Charges Outstanding $1.020 3.05% 2.74% 3.44% 2.75% 
Rates & Annual Charges Collectible $33,478 

Detailed methods of calculation of these indicators is defined in the Code. 
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WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

Note 14 - INVESTMENT PROPERTY 

2006 " 2005 
$'OOO $'ooo 

4 

At fair value 
Opening balance at 1 July 80,310 78,407 
Acquisitions 0 
Capitalised subsequent expenditure 
Classified as held for sale 
Net gain (loss) from fair value adjustment 
Transfer (to) from inventories or infrastructure, property, plant & 
equipment 

0 

Carrying value of disposals 0 
Closing balance at 30 June 83,482 80,310 

Amounts recognised in profit and loss 
Rental income 
Outgoings recouped 
Net gain (loss) from fair value adjustment 

Repairs, maintenance & other operating expenses 
- property generating rental income 
- property not generating rental income 

Valuation basis 
Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged between knowledgeable, 
willing parties in an arm's length transaction and reflects market conditions at the reporting 
date. 

The 2005 and 2006 valuations were made by Scott Fullarton Valuations Pty Ltd. ACN 003 683 
878 

Contractual arrangements - see Note 12. 
h. 



NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

lnterest Rate Risk Exposures 

. Financial Assets 

,Investment Securities 

Rates & Annual Charges 
User Charges & Fees 
Deferred Debtors 
Other levels of Govt. 
Retirement Home Contribs. 

Other Financial Assets 

Weighted Average lnterest Rate 

Financial Liabilities 

Goods & Services 
Payments in advance 

Retirement Home Contribs. 
Deposits, Retentions, Bonds 

Finance Lease Liabilities 

Weighted Average Interest Rate 

NET FlNANClA 

Financial Assets 
Financial Liabilities 

Non-financial assets and liabilities 
Accrued Revenues 
Inventories 
Property, Plant & Equipment 
Investment Property 
lnterest in Associated Bodies 

Net Assets per Statement of Financial P 
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WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

Note 16 Material Budget Variations 
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WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

Note 16 Material Budget Variations 
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WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

Note 17 - STATEMENT OF CONTRIBUTION PLANS 

SUMMARY OF CONTRIBUTIONS 

Note: The above summary of contribution plans represents the total of Council's individual 
contribution plans. Individual plan details are shown below. 

CONTRIBUTION PLAN - 1992 

CONTRIBUTION PLAN - 1998 
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Note 17 -STATEMENT OF CONTRIBUTION PLANS (cont) 

CONTRIBUTION PLAN - 2004 
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WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

Note 18 - CONTINGENCIES & ASSETS & LIABILITIES NOT RECOGNISED 
IN THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

The following assets and liabilities do not qualify for recognition in the Statement of Financial Position but 
knowledge of those items Is considered relevant to user of the financial report in making and evaluating 
decisions about the allocation of scarce resources. 

STATECOVER MUTUAL Ltd 
Council holds a partly paid share in State Cover Mutual Limited, a company providing workers compensation 
insurance cover for Council. Council has a contingent liability to contribute further equity in the event of the erosion 
of the capital base of the company as a result of the company's past performance andlor claims experience. 

Statecover has issued shares with no par value and may make calls on its members to meet trading losses and to 
comply with prudential requirements. There is no recognised market for the sale of Statecover shares. 

LEGAL EXPENSES 
Council is the planning consent authority for its area under the Environmental Planning & Assessment Act (as 
amended). Pursuant to that Act, certain persons aggrieved by a planning decision of the Council may appeal to 
the Land & Environment Court. It is the Court's normal practice that parties bear their own legal costs. At the 
date of these reports, all known costs have been recognised, but the amount of further costs cannot be known 
until the appeals are determined. 

Affordable Housing 
Under Council's Development Consent Policy l (DCPI) developers can if they wish so gain increased floor space 
ratio. To offset the increased floor space ratio the developer makes available to council Affordable Housing for low 
to moderate income persons. Council and the applicant enter into a Deed of Agreement to offer council a unit or 
units in either perpetuity or fixed periods of time. These units are managed by a Community Organisation identified 
bu Council. Affordable Housing units offered to council in perpetuity are recognised as an asset while those fixed 
for periods of time are not recognised in council's accounts. 

Waverley Woollahra Processing Plant 
Waverley and Woollahra Councils have resolved to sell the Process Plant site. The site requires remediation. The 
remediation costs for the site have been estimated to be in the order of $1.7 million. Council believes, based on 
expert estimate, that the site is worth significantly more than the cost of remediation. 
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

Note 19 - JOINT VENTURES & ASSOCIATED ENTITIES 

in the joint operation 

Movements in investment in Joint Operation 
Opening Balance 
Amount recognised on adoption of AAS19 
New Capital Contributions 

Operatina Expenditures payable 
Not later than one year 
Later than one year and not later than 5 years 
Later than 5 years 

Contingent Liabilities 

- arising from Council's share of the joint operation 
- arising from joint and several liability of all members 



WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

Note 19 (b) (cont) - Entities not "Controlled" by any member 

Movements in Investment in Joint Operation 
Opening Balance 
Amount recognised on adoption of AASl9 
New Capital Contributions 
Share in Operating Result 
Distributions Received 
Adjustment to Equity Share 

Not later than one year 
Later than one year and not later than 5 years 
Later than 5 years 

Operatina Expenditures payable 
Not later than one year 
Later than one year and not later than 5 years 
Later than 5 years 

Contingent Liabilities 
Each member of the operation is jointly and severally liable forth 

cil's share of the joint operation 
nd several liability of all members 

2006 2005 
$000 $'OOO 

Operating Statement 
Share of joint venture revenues in operating revenues 
Share of joint venture costs in operating expenses 
Net Contribution 

Statement of Financial Position 
Current Assets 
Non-Current Assets 
Share of Assets employed in Joint Ventures 
Current Liabilities 
Non-Current Liabilities 
Share of Liabilities incurred in Joint Ventures 
NET INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES 1,172 1,256 



NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

Note 19 (cont) -JOINT VENTURES & ASSOCIATED ENTITES 

(d) -Joint venture operations not comprising an entity 

(e) -Joint venture operations not recognised 



WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

NOTE 21 - IMPACTS OF INTERNATIONAL 

r Capital Levy (AASB 108) 

Council has decided to no longer capitalise Capital Levy paid to Statecover on the 

bass that it is non refundable upon leaving the scheme Council is therfore required 

to retrospectively adjust opening balances in accordance with AASB 108 

Net increase (decrease) in Other assets 
Net change in opening Equity 
Equity 1 July 2004 in accordance with AlFRS 

Property, Plant & Equipment 



WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

Net increase (decrease) in Receivables 1,576 
8. Change in Accounting Policy - Statecover Capital Levy (AASB 108) 

As explained in notes 4. above and 13 below, the following adjustments have been made In relation 

to this item. 

Net increase (decrease) in Other assets (21 8) 

Transfer from current to non-current asset 2,249 
Transfer from non-current to current liability 14,249 

GAAP Adjustments AlFRS 
Notes $000 0'000 

Current Assets 
Cash & Cash Equivalents 34,219 (1 9,883) 14,336 
Investment Securities - 17,634 17,634 
Receivables 2,629 766 3,395 

, Inventories 11 5 115 
Other 847 847 
Non-current Assets held for sale 
Non-current Assets 
Cash & Cash Equivalents 2,731 (2,731) 
Investment Securities 4,980 4,980 
Receivables 231 810 1,041 
lnventories 
Investments accounted for using the equity method 1,256 1,256 
Infrastructure, Property, Plant & Equipment 1,026,195 (48,298) 977,897 
Investment Property - 80,310 80,310 
Intangible Assets 
Other Non-current Assets 218 (218) 

Total Assets 1,068,441 33,370 1 ,l 01,811 
Current Liabilities 
Payables 5,050 2,266 7,316 
Borrowings 2,089 2,089 
Provisions 3,239 11,922 15,161 
Non-current Liabilities 
Payables 2,266 (2,266) 
Borrowings 8,648 8,648 
Provisions 11,983 (1 1,983) 

Total Liabilities 33,275 (61) 33,214 
NET ASSETS 1,035,166 33,431 1,068,597 

EQUITY 
Accumulated Surplus 1,035,166 33,431 1,068,597 
Asset Revaluation Reserves 
Minority Interest 
TOTAL EQUITY 1,035,166 33,431 1,068,597 



WAVERLEY COUNCIL , 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

NOTE 21 (cont) - Transition to AlFRS 

(c) Reconciliation of 2005 Statement of Financial Performance (GAAP) 

1,903 
291 

Net increase (decrease) in Parking Fines Revenue 349 
(211) 

15 

(113) 

GAAP Adjustments AlFRS 
Notes $'OoO v000 v000 

REVENUES 
Rates & Annual Charges 31,179 31,179 
User Charges & Fees 19,531 19,531 
Investment Revenues 2,243 2,243 
Other Revenues 12,066 2,252 14,318 
Grants & Contributions - Operating 5,357 5,357 
Grants & Contributions - Capital 2,043 2,043 
Profit from Disposal of Assets 623 623 
Profit from interests in Joint Ventures & Associates 109 109 

Total Revenues 73,151 2,252 75,403 
EXPENSES 
Employee Costs 32,697 98 32,795 
Materials & Contracts 12,260 - 12,260 
Borrowing Costs 660 660 
Depreciation & Amortisation 7,197 (291) 6,906 
Other Expenses 17,886 21 1 18,097 
Loss from Disposal of Assets 
Loss from interests in Joint Ventures & Associates 

Total Expenses 70,700 18 70,718 
Operating Result from continuing operations 2,451 2,234 4,685 
Operating result from discontinued operations 
Gain (loss) on restructure 
NET OPERATING RESULT FOR YEAR 2,451 2,234 4,685 



WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

NOTE 21 (cont) - Transition to AlFRS 
(d) Reconciliation of Statement of Cash Flows 
The adoption of AlFRS has not resulted in any material adjustments to the Statement of Cash Flows. 

These adjustments affect asset & liability balances as follows: 
Net increment (decrement) to Cash & Cash Equivalents (1 9,883) 
Net increment (decrement) to Investment Securities 19,883 
Net increment (decrement) to Receivables 
Net (increment) decrement to Borrowings 

Adjustments 
AlFRS 

30/6/2005 p000 1/7/2005 
Notes $m000 E'000 

Accumulated Surplus 1,068,597 1,068,597 
Asset Revaluation Reserves 
Other Reserves 
Minority Interest 

TOTAL EQUITY 

L 
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WAVERLEY COUNCIL, 

GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL REPORT 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

SCOPE 

We have audited the generalpurposefinancial report of Waverley Council for the year ended 
30 June 2006, comprising the Statement by Councillors and Management, Income Statement, 
Balance Sheet, Statement of Changes in Equity, Cash Flow Statement and accompanying Notes 
to the Financial Statements. The financial statements include the consolidated accounts of the 
economic entity comprising the Council and the entities it controlled at the year's end or from 
time to time during the year. The Council is responsible for the preparation and presentation of 
the financial statements and the information they contain. We have conducted an independent 
audit of these financial statements in order to express an opinion on them to the Council. In 
respect of the original budget figures disclosed in the Income Statement, Cash Flow Statement 
and Note 2(a), we have not examined the underlying basis of their preparation. Similarly, we 
have not examined the variations from the adopted budget disclosed in Note 16 nor the 
projected future developers contributions and costs disclosed in Note 17 and therefore express 
no opinion on them. 

Our audit has been conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards to provide 
reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 
Our procedures included examination, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and 
other disclosures in the financial statements, and the evaluation of accounting policies and 
significant accounting estimates. These procedures have been undertaken to form an opinion as 
to whether, in all material respects, the financial statements are presented fairly in accordance 
with Accounting Standards and other mandatory professional reporting requirements in 
Australia and statutory requirements under the Local Government Act 1993 so as to present a 
view which is consistent with our understanding of the Council's and the economic entity's 
financial position, the result of their operations and their cash flows. 

The audit opinion expressed in this report has been formed on the above basis. 

AUDIT OPINION 

In our opinion, 
(a) the accounting records of the Council have been kept in accordance with the 

requirements of Division 2 of Part 3 of the Local Government Act, 1993; 

the general purpose financial report 
(i) has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of Division 2 of Part 3 

of the Local Government Act, 1993; 
(ii) is consistent with the Council's accounting records; and 
(iii) presents fairly the Council's financial position and the results of its operations 

Level 9,60-70 Elizabeth Street Sydney NSW 2000 Telephone 02 9221 8933 Facsimile 02 922 1 90 1 I Email: info@spencersteer,com.au 
Liability limited by the Accountants Scheme, approved under the Professional Standards Act 1994 (NSW) 



(c) we have been able to obtain all the information relevant to the conduct of our audit; and 

(d) there were no material deficiencies in the accounting records or financial reports. 

INHERENT UNCERTAINTY REGARDING JOINT VENTURE 

Without qualification to the opinion expressed above, attention is drawn to the disclosure in 
Notes 18 & 22 relating to the Waverley Woollahra Process Plant Joint Committee. The as yet 
unaudited accounts of the Joint Venture have been prepared on the going concern basis and 
have been consolidated as a current asset. As the Plant ceased operations in November 1996 and 
the Councils have resolved to sell the site as disclosed in Notes 18 & 22, we are unable to form 
an opinion on whether the going concern basis is appropriate and whether or not any provision 
should be made for site restoration. 

SPENCER STEER 
Chartered Accountants 

N. MAH CHUT 
Partner 

Dated at Sydney this 18th day of October 2006 



18 October 2006 

The Mayor 
Waverley Council 
PO Box 9 
BOND1 JUNCTION NSW 2022 

Mayor, 

Audit Report - Year Ended 30 June 2006 

We are pleased to advise completion of the audit of Council's books and records for the year 
ended 30 June 2006 and that all information required by us was readily available. We have 
signed and attached our reports as required under Section 417(1) of the Local Government 
Act, 1993 and the Local Government Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting to 
the General and Special Purpose Financial Reports. 

Our audit has been conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards so as to 
express an opinion on both the General and Special Purpose Financial Reports of the Council. 
We have ensured that the accounts have been prepared in accordance with Australian 
equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards (AIFRS) and the Local 
Government Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting. 

Australian equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards (AIFRS) were applied 
for the first time in the preparation of Council's financial statements. The basis of the 
preparation is outlined in Note l(a) of the financial statements. Reconciliations and 
explanations of the effect of the transition to AIFRS regarding the recognition, measurement 
and disclosure of assets and liabilities are disclosed in Note 2 1. 

This report on the conduct of the audit is also issued under Section 417(1) and we now offer 
the following comments on the financial statements and the audit; 

Level 9,60-70 El~zabeth Street Sydney NSW 2000 Telephone 02 922 1 8933 Facs~m~le 02 922 1 90 1 I Emall: ~nfo@spencersteer.com.au 
L~ab~llty l~m~ted  by the Accountants Scheme, approved under the Profess~onal Standards Act 1994 (NSW) 



RESULTS FOR THE YEAR 

1.1 Operating Result 

The operating result for the year was a Surplus of $12.015 million as compared with a Surplus 
of $4.685 million in the previous year. 

The following table sets out the results for the year and the extent (%) that each category oi 
revenue and expenses contributed to the total. 

% of 
2006 Total 

% of Increase 
2005 Total (Decrease) 

$000 $000 

Revenues before capital items 
Rates & annual charges 
User charges, fees & other revenues 
Grants & contributions provided for 
operating purposes 
Interest & investment revenue 

Expenses 
Employee benefits & costs 
Materials, contracts & other expenses 
Depreciation, amortisation & impairment 
Borrowing costs 

Surplus(Deiicit) before capital items 

Grants & contributions provided for 
capital purposes 

Net Surplus(Deficit) for the year 

The table above shows an overall increase over the previous year of $7.330 million. 
Fluctuations of note consisted of; 

rates levied for the year increased by $734,000 to $22.901 million. 
domestic waste management charges increased by $621,000 to $9.633 million. 
the net increase in other ordinary revenues - $5.178 million included; 

o increased fines (up $6.554 million to $12.883 million), increased car parking 
and parking meter fees (up $1.383 million to $8.182 million) and the value of 
investment properties which increased by $3.172 million ($1 .g03 million in 
2005). 

o offset by a decrease in insurance claims (in the previous year a 
reimbursement of the settlement in regard to the Swain case from Council's 
insurers was received amounting to $4.227 million). 

employee costs rose by $2.225 million and can be attributed to award increases and 
restructuring. 

The Mayor, Waverley Council 
Audit Report for the year ended 30 June 2006 Page 2 



the net decrease in other operating expenses of $1.03 1 million included; 
o increases in materials and contracts of $2.832 million and abandonment of 

fines of $1.149 million. 
o offset by the High Court settlement in regard to the Swain case which 

amounted to $5.255 million ($4.227 million reimbursed) in the previous year. 

1.2 Funding Result 

The operating result does not take into account all revenues and all expenditures and in 
reviewing the overall financial performance of Council it is useful to take into account the 
total source of revenues and where they were spent during the year which is illustrated in the 
table below. 

Funds were provided by:- 

Operating Result (as above) 
Add back non funding items:- 

Depreciation, amortisation & impairment 
- Book value of non current assets sold 
- (Gain)Loss of fair value to investment properties 
- (Surp1us)Deficit in joint ventures 

New loan borrowings 
Transfers from externally restricted assets (net) 
Transfers from internal reserves (net) 
Distributions from joint ventures 
Net Changes in currentlnon current assets & liabilities 

Funds were applied to:- 
Purchase and construction of assets 
Increase/Purchase in Non Current Investments 
Principal repaid on loans 
Transfers to internal reserves (net) 
Net Changes in currentlnon current assets & liabilities 

Increase@ecrease) in Available Working Capital 

2. FINANCIAL POSITION 

2.1 Current Ratios 

The Current Ratio is a good indicator of the ability of a business to meet its debts and 
obligations as they fall due. Current assets exceeded current liabilities by $7.019 million 
representing a factor of 1-29 to l .  

The Mayor, Waverley Council 
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SPENCER STEER 
C H A R T E R E D  A C C O U N T A N T S  

The Unrestricted Current Ratio 
is a more specific financial 
indicator used in local 
government. Current assets & 
liabilities that are not expected to 
be paidlrealised within the 
following 12 months & externally 
restricted assets are excluded 
from the above measure of 
liquidity. 

The Unrestricted Current Ratio 
at the close of the year was 2.94 
to 1 and it in fact represents the 
general funds of Council. 

f 
Unrestricted Current Ratio 

\ 

2.2 Available Working Capital - (Working Funds) 

A more meaningful financial indicator specific to local government is the level of Available 
Working Capital. Net Current Assets are adjusted by eliminating both external and internal 
restrictions held for future purposes. 

At the close of the year Available Working Capital stood at $5.993 million as detailed below; 

Net Current Assets (Working Capital) as per 
Accounts 

Change 
$000 

Add: Payables, provisions & receivables not 
expected to be realised in the next 12 months 
included above 13,216 13,000 2 16 
Adjusted Net Current Assets 20,23 5 26,017 (5,782) 
Add: Budgeted & expected to pay & receive in the 
next 12 months 

- Borrowings 
- Employees leave entitlements 
- Deposits & retention moneys 

Less: Externally restricted assets 
Less: Internally restricted assets 

Available Working Capital as at 30 June 

The balance of Available Working Capital should be at a level to manage Council's day to 
day operations including the financing of hard core debtors, stores and to provide a buffer 
against unforeseen and unbudgeted expenditures. Taking into consideration the nature and 
level of the internally restricted assets (Reserves) set aside, we are of the opinion that 
Available Working Capital as at 30 June 2006 was sound. 

The Mayor, Waverley Council 
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SPENCER STEER 
C H A R T E R E D  A C C O L J N T A P J ' I S  

2.3 Debt 

Operating revenue (excluding 
special purpose grants and 
contributions) required to 
service debt (loan repayments) 
was 3.63%. 

,' - 
Debt Service Ratio 

. 
2003 2004 2005 1 2006 

Ratio 4.15% 4.23% 1 3.52% 1 3.63% 
\ 

2.4 Summary 

Council's overall financial position, when taking into account the above financial indicators 
is, in our opinion, sound. 

CASH ASSETS 

3.1 Cash & Investments 

Highly liquid cash ($10.013 million) and investments ($27.956 million) totalled $37.969 
million at the close of the year as compared with $36.950 million in 2005 and $37.051 million 
in 2004. 

The table alongside summarises 
the purposes for which cash and 
investments were held. 

Externally restricted cash and investments are restricted in their use by externally imposed 
requirements and consisted of unexpended development contributions under Section 94 of 
$2.333 million, domestic waste management charges of $3.936 million and specific purpose 
grants and environmental levies of $737,000. 

Internally restricted cash and investments have been restricted in their use by resolution or 
policy of Council to reflect forward plans, identified programs of works, and are, in fact, 
Council's "Resewes". These Reserves totalled $28.036 million and their purposes are more 
fully disclosed in Note 6 of the financial statements. 

Unrestricted cash and investments amounted to $2.927 million, which are available to 
provide liquidity for day to day operations. 

The Mayor, Waverley Council 
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SPENCER STEER 
C H A R T E R E D  A C C O U N r A N T ' .  

3.2 Cash Flows 

The Cash Flow Statement illustrates the flow of cash (highly liquid cash and investments) 
moving in and out of Council during the year and reveals that Cash Assets decreased by 
$4.323 million to $10.013 million at the close of the year. 

In addition to operating activities which contributed net cash of $10.827 million were the 
proceeds from the redemption of investment securities ($8.6 million), sale of assets 
($284,000), new loans ($1 million) and distributions from joint ventures ($50,000). Cash 
outflows other than operating activities were used to repay loans ($2.126 million), purchase 
investment securities ($13.184 million) and to purchase and construct assets ($9.774 million). 

RECEIVABLES 

4.1 Rates & Annual Charges (excluding interest & extra charges) 

Net rates and annual charges levied during the year totalled $32.534 million. Including 
arrears, the total rates and annual charges collectible was $33.261 million of which $32.391 
million (97.3 8%) was collected. 

4.2 Rates, Annual & Extra 
Charges 

Arrears of rates, annual & extra 
charges stood at $1.020 million at 
the end of the year & represented 
3.05% of those receivables. 

Rates, Annual & Extra Charges Outstanding 

4.3 Other Receivables 
Receivables (other than rates & annual charges) totalled $7.409 million and included parking 
fines of $5.876 million. Those considered to be uncertain of collection have been provided for 
as doubtful debts amounting to $1.159 million of which unpaid parking fines accounted for 
$975,000. 

PAYABLES 

5.1 Employees Leave Entitlements 

Council's provision for its liability toward employees leave entitlements and associated on 
costs amounted to $15.070 million. Internally restricted cash and investments of $3.086 
million was held representing 20.48% of this liability and was, in our opinion, adequate to 
enable Council to meet unbudgeted and unanticipated retirements. 

The Mayor, Waverley Council 
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SPENCER STEER 
C H A R T E R E D  A C C O \ I N T A N l T  

5.2 Deposits, Retentions & Bonds 

Deposits, retentions and bonds held at year end amounted to $4.397 million and were fully 
funded by internally restricted cash and investments. 

CONCLUSION 

We wish to record our appreciation to your General Manager and her staff for their ready co- 
operation and the courtesies extended to us during the conduct of the audit. 

Yours faithfully, 
SPENCER STEER 
Chartered Accountants 

N. MAH CHUT 
Partner 

The Mayor, Waverley Council 
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WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

SPECIAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 June 2006 

STATEMENT BY COUNCILLORS AND MANAGEMENT 
MADE PURSUANT TO THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT 

CODE OF ACCOUNTING PRACTICE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING 

The attached Special Purpose Financial Reports have been drawn up in accordance with: 

NSW Government Policy Statement "Application of National Competition Policy to Local 
Government" 

Department of Local Government guidelines "Pricing & Costing for Council Businesses: A 
Guide to Competitive Neutrality". 

Financial Statement Guidelines for NSW Councils. 

To the best of our knowledge and belief, these reports 

Present fairly the financial position and operating result for each of Council's declared 

Business Units for the year, and 

Accord with Council's accounting and other records 

We are not aware of any matter that would render the reports false or misleading in any way. 

The Special Purpose Financial Reports were completed by the 31 August, 2006 and were ready 
for audit. 

Sign d 'n c rdance with a resolution of Council made on 3rd October, 2006. 

.... flL ..... .......................... .. .......... . .. ........................ 

MAYOR 

,4 - 
COUNCILLOR 

GENERAL MANAGER 

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING OFFICER 





Special Purpose Financial Reports 

STATE 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Receivables 
Inventories 
Other 

TOTALCURRENTASSETS 
NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

Receivables 
Inventories 
Property, Plant & Equipment 
Equity accounted investments 
Investment Property 
Other 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
TOTALASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Payables 
lnterest bearing liabilities 
Provisions 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Payables 
lnterest bearing liabilities 
Provisions 

TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 

EQUITY 
Accumulated Surplus 

I Asset a evaluation Reserve 

WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

iMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION by BUSINESS ACTIVITIES 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

BUSINESS ACTIVITIES 
Property Commercial Waste Printing Cemetery 
'000 '000 '000 '000 

Notes 2006 1 2005 2006 1 I 2005 2006 1 I 2005 2006 1 I 2005 

This Statement is to be read in conjunction with the attached Notes 
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Note 1 -Significant Accounting Policies (cont) 

WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE 
SPECIAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL REPORTS 

Note 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
4 

1. The Special Purpose Financial Reports 
These financial statements are a Special Purpose Financial Report prepared for use by the 
Council and the Department of Local Government. They have been prepared to report the results 
of Business Units determined by Council in accordance with the requirements of National 
Competition Policy guidelines. 

In preparing these reports, each Business Unit has been viewed as a separate unit, and 
accordingly transactions between different Business Units, and between Business Units and other 
Council operations, have not been eliminated. 

2. Basis of Accounting 

2.1 Compliance 
The financial reports comply with the Local Government Code of Accounting Practice and 
Financial Reporting and the Local Government Asset Accounting Manual, and with the 
principles of the June 1996 NSW Government Policy Statement "Application of National 
Competition Policy to Local Governmenrand the Department of Local Government's July 
1997 guidelines "Pricing & Costing for Council Businesses: A Guide to Competitive 
Neutrality". 

Except where directed to the contrary by the above documents, the financial report also 
complies with all applicable Australian Accounting Standards, and is based on information 
consistent with that forming the basis of Council's Annual Financial Statements for the 
year. 

2.2 Basis 
The financial report have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and, except 
where specifically indicated in these Notes or in the Notes to the Annual Financial 
Statements, in accordance with the historical cost convention. 

3. National Competition Policy 
In accordance with the framework set out in the June 1996 NSW Government Policy Statement 
"Application of National Competition Policy to Local Government" and other guidelines and 
documentation in relation to this matter, Council has declared that the following are to be 
considered as Business Units: 

Waverley Council Property Services 
Comprising the whole of the operations and assets of the property services, commercial 
properties controlled by Waverley Council. As the total annual operating revenues 
exceed $2,000,000, it is defined as a "Category l "  Business Unit. 

Waverley Council Trade Waste Services 
Comprising the whole of the operations and assets of the commercial waste services 
which service the area of Waverley. This service collects and disposes of waste collected 
from commercial premises. As the total annual operating revenues are less than 
$2,000,000, it is defined as a "Category 2" Business Unit. 
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Note 1 - Significant Accounting Policies (cont) 

Waverley & South Head Cemeteries 
Comprising the whole of the operations and assets of both the Waverley & South Head 
Cemeteries. This business operates from offices located at Waverley Cemetery dealing 
with maintenance, sales and burials. As the total annual operating revenues are less than 
$2,000,000, it is defined as a "Category 2 Business Unit. 

Waverley Council Print Shop 
Comprising the whole of the operations and assets of the Waverley Council in house print 
shop. This business supplies printing requirements throughout the council operations. As 
the total annual operating revenues are less than $2,000,000, it is defined as a "Category 
2" Business Unit. 

The Department of Local Government's July 1997 guidelines "Pricing & Costing for Council 
Businesses: A Guide to Competitive Neutrality" outline the process for identifying and allocating 
costs to activities and provide a standard of disclosure requirements. These disclosures are 
reflected in Council's pricing andlor financial reporting systems and include taxation equivalents, 
council subsidies, rate of return on investments in Business Units and dividends paid. 

3.1 Taxation Equivalent Payments 
Council does not pay certain taxes and duties that are paid by equivalent private sector 
operations, but is liable for others. The Special Purpose Financial Reports disclose the 
effect of imputing these taxes to the declared Business Units at the several rates that 
would have applied to equivalent private sector operations. 

Details of the rates of each tax or duty applicable to each different business unit are set 
out in Note 2. The narration "applies" indicates that the tax or duty has in fact been paid 
to the taxing authority by the Business Unit, and that these costs have been included in 
actual Operating Expenses, and the narration "various" indicates that Council has based 
the calculation of imputed tax on the differing rates of tax or duty applicable to different 
purchases. 

3.2 Council Rates, Charges & Fees 
Council rates have been imputed in relation to all non-rateable land, and applied in 
relation to all rateable land, owned or exclusively used by all Business Units. Annual and 
User Charges, and Regulatory and Other Fees, have been applied in relation to all 
services supplied to Business Units by Council or other Business Units. 

3.3 Loan & Debt Guarantee Fees 
The debt guarantee fee is designed to ensure that Council's Business Units face 
equivalent commercial borrowing costs to private sector competitors. In order to calculate 
the debt guarantee fees, Council has determined the average differential between actual 
and commercial borrowing rates for each Business Unit. 

3.4 Corporate Taxation Equivalent 
In accordance with the Code of Local Government Accounting Practice and Financial 
Reporting, income taxation has been calculated on the Operating Result before capital 
Amounts disclosed in the Operating Statement of the Special Purpose Financial Reports. 
No allowance has been made for non-deductible items, timing differences or carried 
forward losses. Australian Accounting Standard AAS 3 "Accounting for Income Tax (Tax 
Effect Accaunting)" has not been applied. 

3.5 Dividends Paid 
In accordance with National Competition Policy guidelines, it is expected that Business 
Units will pay dividends to its owner, Council, equivalent to those paid by private sector 
competitors. In accordance with the Code of Local Government Accounting Practice and 
Financial Reporting, the rate of dividend paid has been expressed as a percentage of the 
Change in Net Assets Resulting from Operations after Taxation. 
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Note 1 - Significant Accounting Policies (cont) 

3.6 Return on Investments (Rate of Return) 
The Policy statement states that Category 1 businesses "would be expected to generate a 
rate of return on capital funds employed that is comparable to rates of return for private 
businesses operating in a similar field." In accordance with the Code of Accounting 
Practice, the rate of return on monopoly businesses such as water and sewerage 
services has been set at an amount sufficient to cover costs and replace assets needed 
to maintain services. For competitive markets, the rate of return has been set equal to or 
better than the return on Commonwealth 10 year bonds. 

In accordance with the Code of Accounting Practice, the rate of return has been 
calculated as the Operating Result before Capital Amounts plus Interest Expense 
expressed as a percentage of the carrying value of Property, Plant & Equipment at the 
reporting date. 

3.7 Notional Subsidy from Council 
Government policy requires that subsidies provided to customers and the funding of those 
subsidies must be explicitly disclosed. Subsidies occur where Council provides services 
on a less than cost recovery basis, or accepts a lower rate of return on its investment in 
the Business Unit than would be acceptable to a private sector competitor. 

In accordance with the Code of Accounting Practice, this amount has been calculated as 
the dollar difference between the required and actual rates of return. 

4. Special Rate Funds 
The Local Government Act 1993 (as amended) requires that moneys raised by way of Special 
Rates (or for Domestic Waste Management) be used only for those purposes, and accordingly 
imputed amounts have been retained in those funds, and added back to Accumulated Surplus. 

For Business Units not involving Special Rate Funds, imputed amounts have been transferred to 
Council's General Fund and are available to Council for utilisation for other purposes. 

\ 

All such amounts have been eliminated in the course of preparation of the Council's Annual 
Financial Statements. 

5. Other Accounting Policies and Notes 
Other accounting policies relating to the determination of revenues and expenses, and assets and 
liabilities, not specifically referred to above are reported in Note 1 to the Council's Annual Financial 
Statements, and should be read in conjunction with this Note. Note references in the Operating 
Statement of Business Activities and the Statement of Financial Position of Business Activities 
that are prefixed "A" refer to the Notes to the Annual Financial Statements. 

6. Rounding 
In accordance with the Code of Accounting Practice all amounts shown in the Financial 
Statements have been rounded to the nearest thousand dollars. 



Special Purpose Financial Reports 
WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE SPECIAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL REPORTS 

NOTE 1 Table - NATIONAL COMPETITION POLICY NOTIONAL PAYMENTS 
for the year ended 30th June 2006 

BUSINESS ACTIVITIES 
Property I Commercial Waste 1 Printing I Cemetery 

2006 1 2005 1 2006 1 2005 1 2006 1 2005 1 2006 1 2005 

category l I l L  I ' I " I I - L 

TAXATION EQUIVALENT PAYMENTS 
Land Tax 
Stamp Duty 
Payroll Tax 
Fringe Benefits Tax 

COUNCIL RATES, CHARGES & FEES 

LOAN8DEBTGUARANTEEFEES 

CORPORATE TAXATION EQUNALENT 

DIVIDENDS PAID 1 -141.18% ( -71.43% 1 NIA 1 -47.54% 1 NIA I NIA 1 NIA 1 NIA I 
RATE OF RETURN ON CAPITAL 

- 
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WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

SPECIAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL REPORT 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

SCOPE 

We have audited the specialpurposefinancial report of Waverley Council for the year ended 30 June 
2006, comprising the Statement by Councillors and Management, Income Statement of Business 
Activities, Balance Sheet of Business Activities, and accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements. 
The financial statements include the accounts of the declared business activities of the Council. The 
Council is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the financial statements and the 
information they contain. We have conducted an independent audit of these financial statements in 
order to express an opinion on them to the Council. 

The special purpose financial report has been prepared for distribution to the Council and the 
Department of Local Government for the purpose of fulfilling the requirements of National 
Competition Policy reporting. We disclaim any assumption of responsibility for any reliance on this 
report or on the financial statements to which it relates to any person other than the Council or the 
Department of Local Government or for any purpose other than for which the report was prepared. 

Our audit has been conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards to provide reasonable 
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. Our procedures 
included examination, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and other disclosures in the 
financial statements, and the evaluation of accounting policies and significant accounting estimates. 
These procedures have been undertaken to form an opinion as to whether, in all material respects, the 
financial statements are presented fairly in accordance with Accounting Standards and the Local 
Government Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting so as to present a view which is 
consistent with our understanding of the business activities of the Council and their financial position 
and the result of their operations. 

The audit opinion expressed in this report has been formed on the above basis. 

AUDIT OPINION 

In our opinion, the special purpose financial report of the Council is presented fairly in accordance 
with the requirements of those applicable Accounting Standards detailed in Note 1 and the Local 
Government Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting. 

SPENCER STEER 
Chartered Accountants 

N. MAH CHUT 
Partner 

Dated at Sydney this 18th day of October 2006 

Level 9,60-70 Elizabeth Street Sydney NSW 2000 Telephone 02 922 1 8933 Facsimile 02 922 1 90 I I Ernail: info@spencersteer.com.au 
Liability limited by the Accountants Scheme, approved under the Professional Standards Act 1994 (NSW) 
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WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

SPECIAL SCHEDULE NO l 
NET COST OF SERVICES 

for the year ended 30th June 2006 

$'OOO 

ement of Local Govt Regulations 

Other Sanitation & Garbage 
Urban Stormwater Drainage 
Environmental Protection 
Public Cemeteries 
Public Conveniences 



I WAVERLEY COUNCIL I 
SPECIAL SCHEDULE NO 1 - NET COST OF SERVICES (cont) 

Function or Activity 

ATER SUPPLIES 

EWERAGE SERVICES 

Sealed Rural Roads: Local 
Sealed Rural Roads: Regional 
Unsealed Rural Roads: Local 
Unsealed Rural Roads: Regional 
Bridges - Urban Roads: Local 
Bridges - Urban Roads: Regional 
Bridges - Sealed Rural Roads: Local 
Bridges - Sealed Rural Roads: Regional 
Bridges - Unsealed Rural Roads: Local 
Bridges - Unsealed Rural Roads: Regional 



WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

SPECIAL SCHEDULE NO 1 - NET COST OF SERVICES (cont) 

Function or Activity 

OTALS - FUNCTIONS 

General Purpose Revenues 
Equity accounted income (loss) 

NET OPERATING RESULT FOR YEAR 
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WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

SPECIAL SCHEDULE NO 2 (1) 
STATEMENT OF LONG TERM DEBT (ALL PURPOSE) 

for the year ended 30th June 2006 

$'OOO 

This Schedule excludes Internal Loans and refinancing of existing borrowings. 

Treasury Corporation 
Other State Government 
Public Subscription 
Financial Institutions 

OTHER LONG TERM DEBT 
Ratepayers' Advances 
Government Advances 
Finance Leases 



Total Classes - All Assets 3,829 363,961 62,027 5,596 3,811 

WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

SPECIAL SCHEDULE NO 7 - CONDITION OF PUBLIC WORKS (cont) 
as at 30th June 2006 

This Schedule is to be read in conjunction with the explanatory notes following. 
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-rr WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

SPECIAL SCHEDULE NO 7 
CONDITION OF PUBLIC WORKS 

as at 30th June 2006 

This Schedule is to be read in conjunction with the explanatory notes following. 



WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

SPECIAL SCHEDULE NO 7 - CONDITION OF PUBLIC WORKS (cont) 
as at 30th June 2006 

"SATISFACTORY" CONDITION OF PUBLIC ASSETS 

mfo l l ow ing  condition codes have been used in this Schedule. 

new" condition 



WAVERLEY COUNCIL 

SPECIAL SCHEDULE NO 8 - FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS 
as at 30th June 2006 

2006 2007 2008 2009 201 0 
$'m $'m $'m $'m $'m 

Recurrent Budget 
Income from continuing operations 
Expenses from continuing operations 
Operating result from continuing operations 

Capital Budget 
New Works 
Replacement of existing assets 

Funded by 
- Loans 
- Asset Sales 
- Reserves 
- GrantsIContributions 
- Recurrent revenue 
- Section 94 

12 20 8 5 4 



Council of Waverley 

Special Schedule - Rates 

Rates (other than water and sewerage related special rates) 
' for the year ended 30 June, 2006 

#Where a Base Amount wlth ad valorem structure Is used total should reflect number of assessments subject to combined base amountlad volorem rates 

Particulars 

ORDINARY RATES 

Residential CategoryIOrdinary Sub Category 

0.1925 Cents in the dollar 
331 . l5  Minimum Rate 

Residential CategoryIBondi Junction Sub Category 

0.1925 Cents in the dollar 
331 . l 5  Minimum Rate 

Residential CategoryIBoarding House Sub Category 

0.1925 Cents in the dollar 
331 . l 5  Minimum Rate 

Business CategoryIOrdinary Sub Category 

0.888 Cents in the dollar 
Minimum Rate 

Business CategoryIBondi Junction Sub Category 

1.4570 Cents in the dollar 
Minimum Rate 

Environmental Special Rate 

0.005770 Cents in the dollar 
2.00 Minimum Rate 

OrdinaryISpecial RatesIPart of Year 

0.1925 Cents in the dollar 
0.888 Cents in the dollar 

1.4570 Cents in the dollar 
0.005770 Cents in the dollar 

331 . l5  Minimum Rate 
2.00 Minimum Rate 

Gains and Loss by Fractions 
Total Ad valorem rates p 

Total Minimum rates 
Sub Total Ordinary Rates 

Amount 

11,684,250.22 
4,189,709.80 

24,253.78 
560,305.80 

52,891.39 

2,736,466.55 

3,800,700.96 
- 

467,286.64 
2,186.00 

15,018.17 
5,854.47 
5,609.45 

765.23 
13,684.94 

6.85 

18,793,096.86 
4,765,893.39 

Total 
Rates 

15,873,960.02 

584,559.58 

52,891.39 

2,736,466.55 

3,800,700.96 

469,472.64 

40,939.1 1 
23,558,990.25 

0.00 

23,558,990.25 

No of 
Assessments 

12,470 
12,652 

60 
1,692 

51 

821 

874 

27,527 
1,093 

8 
7 
7 

11 5 
98 
5 

14,298 
14,442 
28,740 

Amount 

23,539,414.05 

409,962.79 
23,129,451.26 

94,110.70 
23,223,561.96 

Particulars 

BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD 
ADD: Levy for Previous Years 

Transfers from Doubtful Rates Suspence 
Transfers from Postponed Rates Suspense 

LESS: Abandoned - Pensioners under Section 575 LGA, 1993 
- Pensioners under Section 582 LGA, 1993 
- Others 

Transfers to Doubtful Rates Suspence 
Transfers to Postponed Rates Suspense 
NET RATES for the year 
NET ACCRUED INTEREST for the year 
NET RATESAND ACCRUED INTEREST Page 9 

Rateable 
Value 

6,069,730,321 
1,345,309,300 

12,599,332 
98,363,776 

27,476,000 

308,160,639 

260,857,987 

8,098,477,238 
24,020,117 

3,645,000 
707,083 
385,000 

14,702,658 
10,055,917 

90,342 

6,683,561,362 
1,453,728,993 
8,137,290,355 

Amount 

23,558,990.25 
-22,268.29 

2,692.09 

397,294.74 

11,518.07 

1,149.98 



Council of Waverley 

Special Schedule - Interest 

Interest Charges 

for the year ended 30 June, 2006 

Page 10 

Particulars 

Interest charges accrued 
Legal Costs raised 

ADD: Transfers from Doubtful Rates Suspence 
Transfers from Postponed Rates Suspense 

LESS: Abandoned - Other 
Transfers to Doubtful Rates Suspence 
Transfers to Postponed Rates Suspense 
NET ACCRUED INTEREST for the year 

Amount 

71,811.90 
21,355.30 

1,260.00 

-1,260.00 

1,576.50 

Amount 

93,167.20 

1,260.00 
94,427.20 

31 6.50 
94,110.70 



Council of Waverley 

Special Schedule - Domestic Waste Charges 

Domestic Waste Management Charges 

for the year ended 30 June, 2006 

Particulars 

DOMESTIC WASTE MANAGEMENT CHARGES 

Primary Domestic Waste Charges 

322.65 Waste Charges @ 

Secondary Domestic Waste Charges 

322.65 Waste Charges @ 

Domestic Waste ChargesIPart of Year 

Primary Domestic Waste Charges 
Secondary Domestic Waste Charges 

Primary Domestic Waste Charges 
Secondary Domestic Waste Charges 
Sub Total Ordinary Charges 

Page 11 

Particulars 

BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD 
ADD: Levy for Previous Years 
LESS: Abandoned - Pensioners under Section 575 LGA, 199.3 

- Others 
NET TOTAL DOMESTIC MANAGEMENT CHARGES 

No of 
Services 

27,097 

1,976 

119 
72 

27,216 
2,048 

Total 
Charges 

9,185,883.00 

670,089.69 

21,064.93 
15,028.49 

9,206,947.93 
685,118.18 

9,892,066.1 1 

Amount 

9,892,066.1 1 
1,550.94 

260,726.00 

Amount 

9,893,617.05 

260,726.00 
9,632,891.05 



Council of Waverley 

Special Schedule - Reconciliation 

Rates and Charges 

Y for the year ended 30 June, 2006 Y 
Particulars Net Balance Postponed Gross Balance Levy Gross Abandonments Net Net Gross Balance Postponed Net Balance 

as at as at as at Receivable Receivable Collections as at as at as at 1 1 July, '05 1 July, '05 1 July, '05 30 June, '06 30 June, '06 30 June, '06 

General Rates 
Domestic Waste Charges 
Extra Charges 

I I I I l I I I I l l 
Totals: ( 818,378.481 11,454.53 1 829,833.01 1 33,523,506.21 1 34,353,339.221 670,798.81 1 33,682,540.41 1 32,716,053.031 966,487.38 ( 10,228.92( 956,258.46 

Pensioner remaining balance 

Ordinary and Special Rates 153,291.04 
Interest Charges 66,265.57 

Total: 
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